Board of Commissioners Monthly Veeting
Monday, November 21, 2022, 4:30 PM
17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego OR

AGENDA ITEMS

L. Call to Order 4:30 PM

I, Public Comment (2 Minute Limit) 4:31 PM

il Review and Approval of Minutes 4:35 PM
e QOctober 24, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

Iv. General Manager's Report 4:40 PM

V. Unfinished Business 4:50 PM

e Board Relations (Tabled until 1/23/23)

Vi. Mew Business 4:51 PMi
2 Nonhe

Vil.  Chair Report
Ethics Complaint of General Manager — ORS 192.660(2}(b) 4:52 PM

Vil.  Adjournment 5:10 PM

Upcoming Meeting
Regular Board Meeting: Monday, December 19, 2022 at 4:30 P.M.

The public is welcome to attend the meeting in person or by calling in at 971-517-3083.




Rivergrove Water District
Board of Commissioners Regular Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 24, 2022

A regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners was held this day at 17661 Pilkington Road, Lake Oswego.
Chair Roth presided over the meeting and other attendees included; Commissioners Johnson, Patterson, and
Howell as well as the General Manager. Commissioner Magura was not in attendance and excused.

1. Call to Order: The meeting was called to order at 4:34 p.m.
2. Public Comment: No public attended.

3. Review and Approval of Minutes: The September 26, 2022 regular Board meeting minutes were
approved by a motion from Commissioner Johnson, seconded by Commissioner Howell, and passed
unanimously.

4. Monthly District Report: See attached.

5. Unfinished Business: Discussion on Board relations was tabled due to the upcoming holidays and tabled
until the January 2023 meeting.

6. New Business: None

7. Chair Report: Chair Roth updated the Board on an accident claim that the District was entered into in
January 2022 due to a lawsuit filed against the property owner. Before discussion ensued, Chair Roth asked
Commissioner Patterson to recuse herself, as advised by the District’s legal counsel, and Commissioner
Patterson declined. Chair Roth stated that although the District was not included in the actual lawsuit, the
District was tendered into the suit by the property owner’s attorney and insurance carrier. A settlement was
reached and a payment in the amount of $37,500 was paid to the Plaintiff from the District’s insurance
coverage.

8. Adjournment: The meeting was adjourned at 5:00 p.m. The next regular meeting will be held on
Monday, December 19, at 4:30 p.m.

James W. lohnson, Secretary Date

Christine K. Roth, Chair Date



MONTHLY BOARD REPORT
November 2022

Capital Improvement Proiects

- Deemar Way/Tamara Ave (Construction of AC waterline replacement)

o Notice to Proceed: 9/28/22 Project Completion Date: 11/28/22
»  Extension Granted on Project Completion Date: 12/12/22

o Two Change Order Proposals (COPs) processed as follows:

s« COP #1: Provide removal and disposal of the existing water main, includes asbestos
cement (AC) pipe, per Clackamas County’s permitting requirements
e Total Additional Cost: $19,163.12 and additional time of 15 calendar days

= COP #2: Provide additional pavement restoration within Clackamas County
jurisdiction per permitting requirements
e Total Additional Cost: $19,030.00

o Original Contract Price: $330,215.00
o Previously Approved Change Order(s): 00
o Total Price of Previous Change Order(s): 00
o Total Price of Change Order(s) Approved: +38,193.12
o Contract Credits for Work Not Required: -13,010.00
o New Contract Price: $355,398.12

- Well 1 Standby Generator Project
o Project Estimated Completion Date:  8/2023
»  Purchase order completed for generator unit on 6/24/2022
s Recruiting contractor for concrete pad installation at Old Gate

- 2022 Water Main Replacement Project
o Grant submitted 9/14/2022 to Business Oregon; awaiting response ECD: 12/2022

Water Operations

- Backflow Testing Program
o Annual backflow tests have been received and reviewed to ensure all requirements are met
* The District will send official report to the State in January 2023
o After several extensions to ensure 100% compliance, the District statistics are as follows:

e Total Backflow Connections: 554
o Total Connections Passed: 552
e Total Connections Failed: 0
e Total Remaining {o Test: 2
o Current Compliance Percentage: 99.6%

- Premise Isolation Program Abandonment Backflow Removal
o We continue to make progress on removing backflows abandoned from the defunct Premise
Isolation Program
o The District statistics are as follows:
= Total Backflows Installed: 680



= Total Backflows Removed: 494
= Total Backflows Remaining: 186
= Project Completion Percentage: 72.6%

- Water Meter Box Maintenance
o District statistics are as follows:

.  Total Meter Boxes: 1,383
= Total Meter Boxes Maintenance Performed: 275
» Total Meter Boxes Requiring Maintenance: 1,108
= Project Completion Percentage: 20%

- Customer Assistance Requests & On Call Duty
o Site visit requests: 38
o Emergency callouts: 1 (Mardee Ave - Leak in meter box)

Finance/Administrative/HR

- ACH Limit Increase
o Permanent ACH limit increase to $100,000 was applied for by the District and approved
by the Treasury Management Department at Banner Bank
»  Required for increased revenue resulting from rate increase
= Limit should satisfy District needs for 3 years and will be reevaluated in 2025

- Shut-off Notices
o Notices delivered to delinquent account holders 11/14/22
u  Shut-offs scheduled 11/36/22 _ o _
» 36 accounts identified: 2.6% delinquent shut-off rate

- Employee Training Completed
o Managing Work Expectations vs Reality (GM)
Utility Locator Training (Utility 1)
Water Distribution Basics (Utility 1)
Water Distribution Operations Level 2 (Utility 2)
Caught-in-Between Hazards, Safety Gloves, Daylight Savings Time (All employees)

¢ O O C




Dear Customer,

On we will be removing the backflow device the District installed
several years ago inside the meter box. This device was purchased and maintained by the
District under a Premise Isolation Program that was terminated in October 2020 due to
financial constraints.

“If you have an lrr;gatlon system or certain water features, you will still be. leqmred to
have the backflow that was orlgmaliy installed with this feature annually tested to meet
State regulations. Since the early 1990s, all contractors were required to install a
backflow device for irrigation, swimming pools, and other water features. Remember,
this is a separate backflow device and should not be confused with the District’s backfiow
in the meter box.

When removing the backflow, water service may be shut off for a period up to 4 hours. We
will make every effort to minimize this inconvenience and hope the removal only takes 1-2
hours.

Once the backflow is removed, you may notice air in the line and a slight discoloration of
your water, This is normal and there are no associated health hazards. To remedy these effects,
simply run your cold tap water for 2-3 minutes.

Our water operators will be in your area from 8 am — 3 pm to remove the backflow at the
meter box. No work will be started past 3 pm to ensure water service is available by 4 pm.

Please call us at 503-635-6041 if you have any questions.

Thank you,

Rivergrove Water District




Monthly Reconciliation Summary October 2022

Reviewed & Approved by Commissioners
Board Meeting: November 21, 2022

Bank: i QBS ~ Bank  [] Beginning- || Statement ' QUIckBooks D
Account Statement QulckBooks._ "End ““Ending ]| Uncleared -
Name = .o mb: Date: || ‘Balance - | Ba[ance : Balance “‘Balance "
Banner Bank (Checking Act) Sl 1018 10;’31/2022 $319,372.69 $342,947.82 $337,309.09 $5,638.73
Banner Bank {Depos:t Act) | 1085 10/31/2022] |  $52,734.97| | $53,126.53]| $53,126.53 $0.00
LGIP(SDC) P o 1108 10/31/2022| | $420,186.25| | $420,931.86]| $420,931.86 $0.00
LGIP (Capital lmp ovement) 01 1107 || 10/31/2022| | $969,428.55| | $971,163.83] | $971,163.83 $0.00
LGIP{: Unemployment) SR 1108 10/31/2022 $31,858.86 $31,915.89 $31,915.89 $0.00
LGIP (Truck) 8 1109 10/31/2022 $25,991.55 $26,038.07 $26,038.07 $0.00
LGIP (Non-Restricted) 1110 10/34/2022| | $246,200.99 $246,641,69! | $246,641.69 $0.00

Checks issued this period 8685 - 9713 from Banner Bank Act 1015

Checks voided this period: None




7:25 AM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

11118122 Balance Sheet
Cash Basis As of October 31, 2022
Oct 31, 22
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1015 + Checking - Banner Bank 337,308.08
1085 - Water Deposit-Banner Bank 53,126.53
1100 - LGIP
1101 - Restricted
1106 - System Development Account 420,931.86
1107 - Capital Improvement Account 971,163.83
1108 + Unemployment Account 31,915.89
1108 - Truck & Equipment Account 28,038.07
Total 1101 - Restricted 1,450,049.65
1110 - Non-Resfricted 248,641.69
Total 1100 - LGIP 1,686,691.34
Total Checking/Savings 2,087,126.96
TFotal Current Assets 2,087,126.96
TOTAL ASSETS 2,087,126.96
LIABILITIES & EQUITY
Liabilities
Cuarrent Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities
2100 - Payroll Liahilities
2410 - Federal Withholding 1,618.73
2120 ' FICA Social Security 1,133.65
2140 - Medicare 265.13
2150 - State Withholding 1,024.73
2165 - Oregon State Transit Tax 16.95
2170 - WBF Assessment 5.65
Total 2100 « Payroll Liabilities 4,064.84
Total Other Current Liabilities 4,064.84
Total Current Liabilities 4,084.84
Total Liabilities 4,084.84
Equity
32000 - Al Fund Balances 1,918,744.03
Nef Income 164,318.09
Total Equity 2,083,062.12
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 2,087,126.96

Page 1



I wraqup] 958 g Aiemmng Sugsog Yv JAV TPLT:L0 TTOT/8U/TL
BT 9RS°EVT L1 00°05H s[e1o
1 00°08Y TYIINTIISTI-SNO0UR|[P0SIN MHIV M
3umnoy) Janouwry SNOIURYBISIAI- L THINOIAFIH
951 00 0vET Aeuad 110 L s
STHETERT 951 000VET S|E10L
S 007/ NOLLVOTN! VOH-JILY M
1 00's1 TVIOUTAINOD- YLV M
0s1 007052°¢ TVLINIQISTI-IILVM
R0 junoury Aemd - X THINON-19
18°C07°LET 66€°T 00 T E9°9% TS O6F SO 6T EILTL A5IBYLY [BI0 Lesess
3T 968°0HC 18°E0T°LET 66£°T 00 1E9°0 TSOEV 59T ETEILTL SIBI0.L
$T9LL 1 009 01T 86%6 HOMNHO-¥ILVA
¥5°8PE 4 00°6¢ S¥607 607651 SHLLITDVA TEVD LINAV-IILYM
06'T98°C 6 00°0F9 T669TT $6'T6S NOLLYOIEE VOH-JE1v M
LLE6B°E S 00°ESE §1°8T0°C 797696 AINMOHLOY OIT9Nd-YHIvVA
Or 69 £ 00 ¥Fp1 07115 07 €8T TYIIANINC O IALY M
T6L81°6TT 6LE°T 00°6T6tF 05705651 TFLEL 69 TVIINAGISTY-¥E1va
%301, oy 98BS} I8EIAD HEMUIELIA] 331e YD~ X THINOW-19
0T 000 99°C8 UAMSOPY [BI0 Larsese
LY T69°E #1 00°0 00°S5T S[E10.L
9 00°01T NOILYOLNI YOR-APUSd [V M
g 00°s% TYILNIDISTI-A3RUad LV AL
L7 LEV'E 9 DO0 Y10 S[e101,
9 +1° 702" TYILNSAISHY- 941V M
moy 35BS} Hnomy e sk pv- X THINOIW-THI
19°6E9°E T9°6£9°¢
aduejey

TLOT/QT/IT  y3noaqy  Zzoz/0L/0T woiy

AJBTIWING J[QBALIINY] SIUN0IDY

JLOTELST ALV A HAOEDTIATY

TIONVIVHE NAIJO



THIRN] 9S8

z Aremmr psog Wy T MITLOTWTRULL
ELSET LT 2duE[Ry SUISOL)

9 00°00¢- pat[ddy 1sodac] 10 Lass

ELEETLT 00°0¢- s|e10,
00°0¢ TYILNIAISTH-ARUS TVAM,

£L59TLT 9 00°0LT S[®10],
9 00°0LT TYILNFGISTI-MALIV M
mosy Jumotny parrddy 1sods - X THINOW-14
I £T61Z SPYT WU T8I0 Licncse

E4°SESLI I ETBIT STe30L,
1 ETEIT TYILNAQISTE-dALV M
Hnos Junouy H3Y) WINSY-A THINCI-1S
1LET 8L°69€°572- SIUAUAZJ T810 Lo

0S9IELT £ CLPRE - S[B10],
1 SLbL- NOLLYORE] VOH-ARuRd LM
4 000T¥1- TVIINAAISTI-AEURd LY M

§7°108°81 I 007558 se1oy,
1 007655~ TVILNAISTE-SN0UR[R98IAl Y LY A

§To5¢%61 L9ET CO0EcTTT s[eIo
1 FTOTI- EDYNHD-¥EIVM
T 78°8y¢- STLUTISYA £IvD LINAV-99IVAM,
5 06 TEST NOLLVORII VOH-JEIVA
< LLE66'E- AICHLAY DITaNaaaLv M
7 FEL¥S- TVIDIINNO - JALV M
BFET 0T 16¥°91Z- TYLLNEQISTH-JALY M
IOUETEY nmo) WMoY IwWAed- A THINOW-IY
L1 00°05¥ STICOUBI{OSTA 830 Lusese




¥ 40 | 9Beg

98°¥9%'20¢ z8'e8 ysodaq uscdeg zzozmLiol ysodagy
70°185'20¢ gL'gs ysodaq nsodaq TTOTIOLI0L ysodag
89'Z8%' 108 00°05- ysodaQ Jswoisng IsodsQ Jeawoisng al  zzozioLol [BUINOT [B4BUSD)
89°E86' 108 L4222 ysodaqg nsodsq Z20zioLioL ysodeq
L10LE' 208 8026 nsodaq ysodaq Zz0z/L0/0L ysodaq
L1812 08 £86LE ysodaQ ysodeQ ZZ0Z/A0/0L ysodaq
¥£'868'90¢ 65 784 usodaQ ysodaq 220z/20/01 ysoda]
§.°€1Z°908 #£201 usodag usodaqy Ze0zIL0M0) ysodaq
101808 00°05 punisy J3Wwosng pUnBY JBWOISND of  ZZ0Z/L0/0L [RLINOT [BIBUSD)
14'090'50¢ 00°0Z1L usodag usodaq Z20T/90/01 nsodag
L 0¥6'508 LZ'636'E- 2idyniy P2ICAUL  ZZ/0T/EZZ/LE/8 S99 2u3aerg Alysuon 39d HOY  ZZ0%/90/01L 3o8y0
29'876°608 00705 usodaq soui0isng psodacg Buoisng Wil ZZ0T/90/01 [BUINO[ [BISUSE)
Z9°8/6'608 LULLF usodaQ usodsg ZZOT/A0/0L Isodaq
LG ZOG608 £0'LF6 usodaq ysodaq zZ0T/S0icL usodeq
8r'519'808 66°L10") ysodeq usodeq Z2ue/s0/01 usodeq
B+’ €09 208 00°004- ysoda( eWwosnd ysoda(] faulosns ol ZzZ0ZH0/0L [ELLNOF |20UB5)
6804208 00705 ysodaq Z2/L0/0L-ZZ/8L/60 lloifed Z20ZM0/0L ysodeq
67'£58'20¢ 85°0b6'Z- ZZ/LD/0L-ZZ/81/60 101A2d ZEILOMI-ZE/BLIB0 103A8d ZZ/10/0L Wd  Z202/P0/0% [BLINO [BIBUBD)
LOPBS'0LE 0.789's TTiL0/0L-2T/8 LB oiked ZZILOML-ZZ/BLB0 088d  ZZ/L0/0L WUd  ZZ0ZAP0/0L [BLINOT [BISUBD)
LLURITLLE [Bgsice LOVO01LZZ0Z S0IeAUl ZZ/L0/0L-22/8 1/BD [oiked XAHDAYd HOY  220e/v0/0L et
S0°ZPELLE 0%'6b2- 2Z/10/01-Z2/81i60 - 2Aodw - [joifed dwa) paugieq ZZILOIGL-TZ/BLIBO 10IABd  ZZ/L0/0L Wd  ZE0Z/F0/0L [BUINOP [BIBUSD
89°166'41E BEGLy- Z2/10/01-22/81/60 10iAed dwo) pausjeq ZZILOMOL-EZBLIB0 0IRRE ZZ/L0/0L Hd  TZOTIVO/0L [BUINOP [BIAUBD
90°/00'8i€ 0008 PUNSY JSWIOISND punjay teWwoisny ol  ZZOZHF00L [BLLNO[ |B19U85)
90°/68'/18 0008 punjey Jswoisng punjey Jowoisng ol zzozr0/0L [BUWINOL [B12USS)
90°L08'/1E sgvl- LO-LB9ZL-0) WY ZT/L/OL-EE/L/6 19iean 20BHNS pd dOL IIIH 01881 $IADIAEIS INFNNOHIANS HILYM HOV  2202/%0/01 HoeuD
LE'1Z6'L1E 05°85- DZ0SBETI000 30MOAUL  2Z0E Jaquialdes aa4 9018g AlUILOLN SUONRIDS JUBWARY ODNYA HOV  Z202/%0/01 pieile)
L 086" L1E 78687 ysodaq ysodaq ZZ0ZIF0/0L ysodag
LG069'41E 00°68 ysodaq usodag ZZ0Z/E0/01L ysodag
16629 L1E 8LLE ysodaq usodaq ZZOZIE0/0L usodag
611867218 lees usodag ¥sodaq ZZOT/E0IC) ysodag
BFYLGLLE 84°63¢ usodsQ usodsg Z202/£0/01 usodsq
oFa T AN AR 66°0LE- 969978 3V0AM|  ZZOT JequRidag wniwsld yjesH Alyuol o) ALY HOVY  220T/10/0) HIBYD
69°6EYLLE
aoueeg Junowy W3 SWweN wnpN aEg adA}

ZZ0Z ‘1£-1 1800300

18)sibay yoayn
1DMELSId I LVM AOHOUIARE

siseq [eniooy

ZT8LILE
NV Z5-L



¥ 10 7 ofiegq

¥2P95°LLE
6L /90'¥LE
£Z°9%6'CLE
¥S'8L0'PLE
EZBZE'ELE
GO'E0Z'SLE
06" 0¥ 228
£6'£59'Z28
(Rog I IsRord >
G0°'508'5LE
LS 960608
86'859'0¢E
86'804'60E
86°859'60E
8Z ¥ZH'E0E
89°LEG'ZCE
LWWEELTCE
9L O¥E'ZCE
KA A
15'896'20€
85°02R'.0E
9E"o¥G'eCE
¥Z'529'LCE
BLEELL0E
gLge0'.Ce
8t 0O 'e0e
01'86Z'¢CE
81964508
£8¥RY'90E
81°/98'90¢E
8L LLB'G0E
8196908
8L LL6'90E
1687114808

GOLBY'E
95 LLL
1eee-
LE0BY
ZBEL9T-
§81L0Z'9-
£0'E5Z-
QgL
9z'99Z'L
¥5'804'9
£5°9SY'T
000§~
000§
04682’
09'Z6¥
L2861
GYZEE
84108
L6702y
L0716 -
YT
8890t~
G0'zeY
007001
LLTLG
8e’ 191
ZE'T0S
50889~
GE'Z8E-
00°0§-
0005
0005
17507
68'756"

8716881208 8910AU]
09100 S0

058P LE8Y SO10AU]

ysodsq
lusodsq

108101.Z20Z #210AU|  2202/51/01-2202/2/01 loifed

lsodaq
ZE/GLIGL-22I20/01 110iked
TT/GLIOL-ZZIe0/01 ll0Hhed

ZE/SHOL-ZZIZo0L - 18hodwT - ||oshed dwod palajeq
ZZISLIOL-ZTIZO0L llodhed dwed panajsd

usodaq
nsodag
usodag
Jsodag Jawolsng
puniay Jawoisny
usedaq
Hsodaqg
usodaQ
usedaq

sBieyn soieg

ZZOT/EL/LL-ZZ0TFL/0L  9oneg 1a1doD Alyuop
01708580 dnoID ZZ/0E/LL-ZZ/1/1 ) Wniwsld uleaH Aluiuoi

nsedaq
sLGzEl eoloau)  Bunlg ZZoz 1eqeo
usodaq
psodag
nsodaq
usodaq
usedaq

T2I9TI0L-E2I92/6 sed Janeguaidol AlYuop
6268904166 S910AU| Ze/Li01-12/218 8dIMeg Ao

Hsoda] JBwosng
ysoda jswoisng
punjay JI8Wolsns

usodaq

ZOPCL 9010AU|  ZZ0Z 4890300 sBuipesy latap

1sedag

usedag

XIHIAVYL
2Z/SLI0L-2Z/Z0/01 noiked
TZISLIOL-ZEZ0I0L [oifeg
TZISL/0L-TL/T0I0L fiolfed
TZISLIOL-ZT/EI0L fiolked
TZ/SLI0L-ZT/T0/01 lolked
usedaq

ysodaq

ysodaq

ysodeqy sow038n0)
punjey jewosny
usodaq

usodaq

usodaq

usodaq

abrey) sonueg

ONE NOILYINOLNY 21440 J1310vd
NY1d HLTVIH NOLLYANNOd J3SIvH
usodeq

Odg whiucciy

1sodaq]

Jsodaq

ysodaq

usedag

usodeq

AINYNIA LNTFWJINDI MNYE '8N
SSATIHIM NCZIHIA
Hsods(] sowoisny
ysodaq] awio}sny
puniSy JBWolsny
uscdaq

071 'sy3avIEI AN

Zz0Z ‘1£-1 1990300
1918169y ¥ooyn

1O-LSIA J3LVM JAOEDUDAR

HOV

/G101 Hd
2e/51/01 Yd
€T/5L01L dd
CT/G1/01 Hd

of

HOV
HOV

HOVY

HOV
HOY
of
of

of

HOV

¢c0gigL/0L
2e0e/iBL/oL
ceoz/61/0t
£c0e/eL/0L
2coc/eL/oL
Ze0Z/BLI0L
€c0Z/8L/01
£e0e/8L/0l
2202/81/01
220g/8L/01
ZeQe/8LI0L
ceQZ/31/0L
£¢0a/8L/ol
£¢02/L1/0L
FAATATRN P
gc0er/LLiol
ccQe/LLiol
TeRT/FLIOL
geueiv Lol
T20T/eL/oL
£20T/ELI0L
[AAA AT}
geia/el /oL
cela/eL/0L
[AAvALANES
[AAVArANIIEE
[AATAr AR IS
[AAvArAN L
IAAVArAN(V]
Zeog/LLoL
€cog/L Lot
£20z/1L1/01
Zc0e/iL Lot
Z2¢0Z/0L/ol

usedaq

ysedaq

#BD

usedaq

[BUINO[ [BIBLS
[ewnor [Bloussy
|BLINOL [BlOLDS)
[ewnor [Bloussy
ysodaq
usodag
usodaqg

[euInor [elauss
[BUINOP |B1BUsg
JIsodaq
usodeq
usodaq
ysodsQq

28YD

AIBYD

A32YD

usodsq

b eElle]

HsodaQ
ysodaq
Isodaq
ysodeaq
usods(

Ltlle)

LElte)

[BLUINOF [BIBUSS)
[ELUNOf [BlaUac)
[ELUNOf [BIDUSSY
ysodaq

HIBD

sisey [enioaoy

CTISLLE
WV ¢s-L



¥ jo g abegd

0¥'8ER'0ZE
68'99.°0Z¢8
ryeeioze
BE'BRLGLE
00 LYL'0ZE
SETL56'8LE
BB TLEVLE
0gELL'PLE
ol'gglale
09/#0°81E
09 iFr'8LE
01'BER'ELE
09°L62'LEZE
21°8Z8'6LE
L9°888'8LE
297920128
L9°8.7'078
19'5.0'0¢2¢E
L9°GZe'61e
LO'GZL'GIE
05 FE8'PLE
arerlL'iLe
€1°887'/1¢
SEgEL'ZLE
GEess'LlE
GEees'lle
GE'989'8lEe
GO L28'8le
G0090'6LE
0.8ZE'6LE
0/ °82¥'6LE
Z5'846'6LE
0L'€L0'CEE
PO9ZSLTE

1§°ZL
L¥2ES
€0'88¥
Lo'ZLE-
GUERLL
9CvBS Y
6652
05¥80'2-
055¥2°1L-
0000t
05 LBE L~
05ThP L-
A4
05°04-
000611~
000G/
00°'€02
00’054
00°00Z'y
LLT1BL
06'60Z'¢-
cLerL-
AT
007002
00700z~
00°056-
0L ¥EL-
00'BEE-
59'69C-
00001~
8'9vs-
81'GE-
PE'ZLG |-
08'196°¢

ysodag]

usodag

usodag

¥19ZovrR 9010AU]  ZZ/EZ/01-EZ/E/6 sabiryD |and AlLjuon
usodsa(

usode()

usodeq

PO08E an0ay| Zz Jaquaidss saniuas Suuasuibug

LBBLY 9DICAU[ 99UBISISSY UCiledddy UBDT R JUBID

B1G20S 300AU]  £Z0F/LE/ZL-EZ0Z/L0/L0 Wi | diysisquisly [enuuy
066/8 @oloau|  zz sequieldes Joleisusn) | |IBpA - 1eloud

CBB.S 90ICAU| SAY BIBWIE| B ABAN JEWSS d|D S80S Joslcld
ysodaq

860Z1d 90loAL] @34 UOIRALLDY HOV

a|dyn |sioAup  seleoo]

nsedag

ysodsg

nscdag

nscdaq

usodaq

celeiB-gziLg sobieyd AlUuop - AeseD 0988 10V

BELSFSY @ BEGEZGY 8210AL]
ZEVEYL L @DI0AU| MEST 9AY SICWEDAS (SpEd B Slppes

SOUBMOY JuBd Moan -jswdinb Ajeles/add

UBMOIY UBd YIoan -luswdinby f18ieg/dd

£8/E€ 90IOAU[ 884 WBIUOD TZ 529000 () posey jo Joeisdo
$7000 ao1oAU|  wajsAs Alnoag doys g 9o 10Isig - Bugoyuopy Anoes

sped wuswace|dsy dois qing

ZHZ8Yy3 9910AU|  SjuojydcdAH wnipog

ZZ/LE/0L-2Z/1/6 99 AlUjuoly 9o1uag Bullamsuy LZ6-068%-C2) 10V
sse| Buiuiel ) o01es07

CZH9LIHY S0I0AU|  €Z0Z/2Z0T 994 [Bnuly

punyay JaWwoisns

$3RN ® 2202 JPqUU3A0N U=y

jsodaq]

jIsodaq
usodaq
usodaq

SADINMIAS VD ODVYXAL ¥ NOWAIHD

Nsodagq

sodag

usodag

oy ‘BunssuiBug ZHY

-ou ‘Buysaubugy zHyY

YIMMY

“au) ‘Bupsauibug ZHy

ou] ‘Bupssulbuly zHY

usodaq

SNOILNTOS ALITHAN TYLNINILNCD
071 "DONILYIOT ALNLLN FiVAIEL
yusodaq

ysedsg

usodeg

nscdag

uscdag

(VDI LSVIND dueg Jauueg
ulBy % 2400

SHHOMEITLYM NOSNSDHES
SouBMO||Y Alejes sakojdwl
souemo|y Ajejes sakodwy
NAMYO

ONI ‘MN SWILSAS NYIQHVND
2U| ISiQ BIQWIN|OD SPEISED
WOOT 3L aNNOS

LBue uonesgnon AN uobaig

NOISSININGD SIIHLT INFANLGIAOD

puniay Jswelsny
FHIODTHD SYINOHL
nsodaq

Zz0Z ‘1¢-1 189030
J191s1bay Yoayn

1001SIA JFLVM FJAOHOUSAIE

HOV

16
TAYL
LE26
0Li6
6045

2045
2048

HOV
5046
§5C/6
0.6
£0.6
[ASIAS
L0486
Q0486
6696
8696
1696
9696
G685

¢c0e/ve/0l
ce0TiFe/0L
cc0eive/0)
[AAARRA{S
Z2oT/ieio)L
20T/ iTi0L
¢Z02/0¢/0L
C¢TOT/0TIOL
[AAsrA NI AN
2¢0e/0g/OL
€¢0c/0z/0)
€20c/02/01
£202/02/01
€Z0Z/0z/0}
€202/0z/ot
2zZ0zZ/0T/0}
€e0z/0e/0L
[£AV A AV
[AAVA o403
¢cQe/e/0l
ZZ0Z/0T/0L
AAVA AN
€202/02/01
£202/02/01
Z202/0¢/01
<202/02/01
<C0e/0e0L
¢C0e/0e/0L
ZTOT/OZI0L
¢e0T/uzIol
¢€0e/0ei0L
2e0T/0T/0L
€e0e/02/01
€c0c/BL/0t

usodaq]
Hsodsq]
ysodag
39D
nsodag
1sodaQg
usodag
Ao8YD
pelle]
¥S
HBYD
pel-lte)
Jsodaq)
A32UD
%0940
rsodag
usedaq
1sedag
nsodaq
usodaq
$08YD
§o8Ud
§o3YD
H0BYD
¥38YyD
294D
A08YD
308YD
A08YD
A2
#BYS
L eElle)
pette
usodaqg

siseq [eniooy

411190
NV 254



¥ 30  abed

60°60£°LEE 0+°'698°61
B0°'80€°4EE 0’69861
60608 28S £6°0PE'L
91'8Y6'GEE £0°00%-
91'89g'0ee 00°0s
81'8LE'9EE 9vv0L

0L €LT'8EE 02254
05°86F'vEE LOBL
B8'8LEFEE L1262

81 ¥BO'YEE 0L'8le
80°S08'EEE £6'Z88'L
GL'ETBLEE BT 10L
Lg71ET IEE ¥L'Z85
£1°6£9'08C 08'eee’l
££°60E'62E 007051
£E'651'62€ 00°005'L-
££'559'08E 98°995'8
ip'2e8'1ze LOBFL'L

ysodag

GEF0L @0loau]  sisuad(y/sHO0H Xog ISR
puniey IBUWosny

ysodaq

Jsoda(]

ysodaq

uscdeq

Jsodaq

ysodeq

usodaq

Jsodaq]

usodaq

JIsodaq]

£20Z/20/01-2Z0Z/E0/01 994 [BnUUY adlAeg POSOIIN
Jsodaq

usodeq

2202 ‘1¢-1 4990300
1938169y %o9yH

LOMMLSIA ¥ILVM JAOUODHIAIY

usodaq

077 'SH3AVYIEILAN
PUnSY JBWoISnD
wsode(

ysodag

usode(

usodaqg

usodaq

usodeq

nsodag

1sodeq

usodeq

usodaq

ucReIodio?) JosoIol
usodeg

1sodag

HOV

HOV

ZC0e/LE0L
CE0e/Le0L
Z£e0e/LE/L
ZC0e/iel0)
C0e/8e/0L
2C0e/8e/0)
2e0e/ie/0lL
[AATATRAIVS
Zce/gce/ol
220g/92/0 L
¢20e/8eL
€20c/SciL
€20e/seil
£20eiveinL
20Tyl
ccle/veilL

sodaq
Noayd
[BUInor jElausD)
usodaq
usodaq
usodaq
usodag
jsodsg
usodaq
nsodsg
usodaq
nsodeg
ysodag
H09YD
usodaq
sodsq

siseq [endooy
ZZIBLILL
Wy 252



7:37 AM RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

1111822

Cash Basis Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through June 2023

Ordinary Income/Expense
Income
4000 : Income
4005 - Water Sales & Charges
4010 - Water Deposit Fee
4015 - New Service Fee
4020 - Installation Fee
4024 - Pre-Application Meeting Fee
4026 - Development Security Deposit
4030 - Delinquent & Restoration Fee
4035 - SDC Chygs-SDC Restricted CI Fund
4056 - Bank Interest/LGIP Interest
4058 - Banner - Water Dep Interest Ear
4059 - LGIP - Non Restrict Int Earn
4084 - SDC Interest-L.GIP Cl Fund
4065 - Cl Interest -LGIP Cl Fund
4066 : LGIP-Int Earn Unemployment Fund
4067 - LGIP-Int Earn Truck&Equip Fund
Total 4056 - Bank Interest/lLGIP Interest
4090 - Miscellaneous Income
Total 4000 - Income
Total Income
Gross Profit
Expense
5000 - Personne!l Services
85001 - Compensation
5020 - Administrative Wages
5040 - Operator Wages
5080 « Deferred Compensation
Total 5001 - Compensation
5100 - Payroll Tax Expense
5200 - Payroll Benefits
5210 - Workers' Compensation
5220 - Health Benefits
5240 - Wellness Benefit
Total 5200 - Payroll Benefits
Total 5000 - Personnel Services
6000 - Material Services
6001 + Administration/Billing/Overhead
6005 - Property/Liability Insurance
6006 - Furn 8 Office Equipment - Admin
6007 - Bank Service Charges
6008 - Banner - Check Bank Charges

6010 - Vanco Service Charges

Jul '22 - Jun 23 Budget § Over Budget % of Budget
513,160.17 1,007,500.00 -494,339.83 50.93%
2,300.00 6,800.00 -4,500.00 33.82%
150.00 200.00 -50.00 75.0%
550.00 2,000.00 ~1,450.00 27.5%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
4,100.00 10,000,00 -5,900.00 41.0%
7,265.25 10,000.00 -2,734.75 72.65%
7,660.00 51,000.00 -43,340.00 15.02%
31982 300.00 19.62 106.54%
1,419.73 1,200.00 219.73 118.31%
2,392 58 1,800.00 582.58 132.92%
5,496.03 3,600.0C 1,895.03 152.67%
178.33 150.00 29.33 119.65%
146,31 100.00 48.31 145.31%
9,953.60 7,150.00 2,803.60 139.21%
301159 5,000.00 -1,988.41 60.23%
548,150.61 1,100,850.00 -552,480,39 49.8%
548,150.61 1,100,650.00 -552,489.39 49.8%
548,150.61 1,100,5650.00 -552,469.39 49.8%
46,019.60 145,000.00 -88,980.40 31.74%
39,105.48 130,000.00 -90,894.52 30.08%
7,116.33 30,000,00 -22 883,67 23.72%
92,241.41 305,000.00 -212,758.59 30.24%
16,200.28 35,000.00 -18,798.72 46.29%
2,0563.97 3,000.00 -946.03 68.47%
13,307.05 60,000.00 -46,692.95 22.18%
0.00 600.00 -600,00 0.0%
15,361.02 63,60C.00 -48,238.98 24.15%
123,802.71 403,600.00 -279,797.29 30.68%
0.00 28,000.00 -28,000.00 0.0%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.00 0.0%
748,09 1,899.00 -1,249.91 37.47%
334.50 1,000.00 -666.50 33.45%

Page 1 of 3



7:37 AM
11/18/22
Cash Basis

RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual
July 2022 through June 2023

6012 « [.GIP-SDC Ser Charges-Cl Fund
6013 - LGIP-CI Ser Chg-Cl Fund
Total 6007 - Bank Service Charges
6018 - Meeting/Food Expense
6018 - Office Supplies, Equip, Repair
6020 - Postage & Shipping
6025 - Printing & Duplicating
6030 - Publications & Elections
6035 - Rent
6040 - Janitorial
6045 - Telephone - Admin
6060 - Mileage Expenses
6060 - Continued Education
6065 - Dues & Subscriptions
6070 - Fees, License, & Permits
6075 - Water Deposit Refunds
8076 - Unclaimed Property
6080 - Water Sales Overpay
6090 - Meter Reading
6095 - Utilities/Office
6096 ' Development Review Deposit Ref
68099 - Contracted Services - Admin
6099-0 - Billing
6098-1 - CopierIT
6099-2 - Personnel
6098-3 - Website
Total 6098 + Contracted Services - Admin
Total 6001 - Administration/Billing!/Overhead
6101 - Operation & Maintenance
6100 - General Repair & Maintenance
6105 - Utilities
6110 - Small Tools & Equipment
6120 - Water Testing
6125 - Truck Maintenance
6130 - Gas & OH
6135 - Telemetry/Scada
6155 - Chemicals
6160 - Contracted Services-Operations
6165 - PPE/Safety Equipment
6170 - Mobile Radio Phone/Pager Operat
6185 - Operations -Computer/Equipment
6190 + Cross Connect Program Supplies
6195 - Meters
Total 6101 - Operation & Maintenance

Jul'22 - Jun 23 Budget $ Qver Budget % of Budget
0.00 1.00 -1.00 0.0%
0.05 1.00 -0.95 5.0%
1,083.64 3,001.00 -1,917.36 36.11%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.0C 0.0%
765.92 2,500.C00 -1,734.08 30.64%
8.75 2,000.00 -1,983.25 0.34%
1865.42 1,500.00 -1,334.58 11.03%
472.70 2,000.00 -1,527.30 23.64%
5,444.00 18,000.00 -12,5656.00 30.24%
0.00 2,000.00 -2,000.0C 0.0%
4,304.10 13,000.00 -8,695.90 33.11%
0,00 500.00 -500.0G 0.0%
1,069.00 5,300.00 -4,231.00 20.17%
3,879.89 7.000.00 -3,120.11 55.43%
56,683.60 5,0060.00 51,683.60 1,133.67%
1,882.15 7,000.00 -5,117.85 26.80%
0.00 2030.00 -200.00 0.0%
236.11 2,000.00 -1,763.88 11.81%
1,805.78 6,000,00 -4,004,22 31.76%
582.06 2,600.00 -1,817.94 23.28%
0.00 10,060.00 -10,000.00 0.0%
2,40617 7,000.00 -4,593.83 34.37%
557510 15,000.00 -9,424.90 37 NAT%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,600.00 0.0%
500.00 1,500.00 -1,0600.00 33,33%
8,481.27 28,500.00 -20,018.73 29.76%
86,962.39 149,001.00 -62,038.61 58.36%
7,037.42 40,000.00 -32,962.58 17.59%
19,004.08 38,000.00 -18,985.92 50.01%
999.08 2,500.00 -1,500.94 39.85%
0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%
270.75 3,000.00 -2,728.25 9.03%
1,262.28 3,500.00 -2,237.72 36.07%
8,450,60 10,000.0C -3,548.40 64.51%
239.00 5,000.00 -4,761.00 4.78%
14,822.27 22,000.00 ~TA77.73 67.37%
722.56 2,000.00 -1,277.44 36.13%
1,912.43 5,500.00 -3,687.57 34.77%
0.00 1,000.00 -1,000.00 0.0%
1,005,749 15,000.00 -13,994.21 6.71%
2,286.00 4,000.00 -1,714.00 57.15%
56,012.24 155,500.00 -99,487.78 36.02%

Page 2 of 3




7:37 AW RIVERGROVE WATER DISTRICT

11/18/22
Casit Basis

Revenue & Expense Budget vs. Actual

July 2022 through June 2023

6202 - Professional Services
6208 - Auditor
6209 - Consultants

6210 - Engineering {(Non-Reimbursable}
6215 ' Legal Fees (Non-Reimbursable)

Total 6202 - Professional Services
Total 6000 - Material Services
7000 - Operating Capital Outlay
7010 - Tool/Equipt/Vehicles/Safety-CO
7040 - Fire Protection & Fire Flows-CO
7060 - AMR Mefer Program CO
Total 7000 - Operating Capital Qutlay
8000 - Debt Recov./Capital Improvement
8451 + Ci-Standby Power Cl Fund
8454 - SDWL#1 Install Pmt CI-Cl Fund
8455 - SDWL #2 install Pmt CI-Cl Fund
8457 - Cl Dist.Main Projects
8461 - SDC -Standby Power-Cl Fund
8464 - SDWL#1 Install Pmt SDC-CIF
8465 - SDWL #2 Install Pmt SDC-CIF
8467 - Water Main Replacement Projects
Total 8000 - Debt Recov./Capital Improvement
Total Expense
Net Ordinary income
Other Income/Expense
Other Income
9100 - Other Income
9115 - Transfer In - Capital improve
9120 - Transfer In - Unemployment
9125 - Transfer In - Truck & Equipment
Total 8100 - Other Income
Total Other Income

Net Other Income
Net Income

Jul '22 « Jun 23 Budget $ Over Budget % of Budget
6,310.00 10,000.00 -3,690.00 63.1%
720.00 4,000.00 -3,280.00 18.0%
31,337.25 185,000,00 -153,662.75 16.94%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
38,367.25 204,000.00 -165,832.75 18.81%
181,341.88 508,501.00 -327,159.12 35.66%
0.00 5,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%
8,521.14 35,000.00 -26,478.86 24.35%
0.00 15,600.00 -15,000.00 0.0%
8,521.14 55,000.00 -46,478.86 15.49%
0.00 30,00C.00 -30,000.00 0.0%

0.00 13,352.00 -13,352.00 0.0%

0.00 14,500.00 -14,500.00 0.0%

0.0 200,000.00 -200,000.00 0.0%

0.00 4,000.00 -4,000.00 0.0%

0.00 40,062.00 -40,062.00 0.0%

0.00 118,520.00 -118,52¢.00 0.0%

0.00 283,200.00 ~283,200.00 0.0%

0.00 703,634.00 -703,634.00 0.0%
313,665.73 1,670,735.00 -1,357,069.27 18.77%
234,484 .88 ~570,085.00 804,569.88 -41.13%
0.00 200,000,00 -200,000.00 0.0%

0.00 3,000.00 -3,000.00 0.0%

0.00 §,000.00 -5,000.00 0.0%

0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%

0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%

0.00 208,000.00 -208,000.00 0.0%
234,484.88 -362,086.00 596,669.88 -64.76%

Page 3of 3



Government Ethics Commission
3218 Pringle Rd SE Ste 220

Salem, OR 97302-1680

Telephone: 503-378-5105

Fax: b0)3-373-1456

E-mail: mail@ogec.oregon.gov

Web Site: www.oregon.gov/ogec

November 7, 2022

Rivergrove Water District
17661 Pilkington Road
Lake Oswego, Oregon 97035

Re: Janine Casey — Case No. 22-065ESM
Dear Sir or Madam:

As required by ORS 244.270(2), this letter is to notify your public body that the above-
named Respondent agreed and the Oregon Government Ethics Commission
(Commission) accepted the terms and conditions setout in the enclosed stipulated final
order which is the final disposition of the matter.

Respondent reached an agreement to settle the matter prior to completion of the
investigative review phase. The Commission accepted the terms of the settlement on
November 4, 2022, Respondent received a $200 civil penalty, as authorized by ORS
244.350(1) in order to settle and compromise the matter. The stipulated final order has
been signed by all parties and the matter will be closed.

Contact Investigator Monica J. Walker (monica.walker@ogec.oregon.gov or 503-378-
2011) for assistance if you need any information that was developed during the course of
this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact this office if you have questions or would
like clarification.

Sincerely,

Y/ -

dnald A. Bersin
Executive Director

Enclosures: Copy of the Signed Stipulated Final Order

&



BEFORE THE OREGON GOVERNMENT ETHICS COMMISSION

In the Matier of

STIPULATED FINAL ORDER

Janine Casey
CASE NO. 22-065E5M

e S S e B e e

1. PURPOSE:! Thé purpose of this stipulated final order is to release, seitle and
compromise any and all claims, aflegations and charges that have been asserted
by the Oregon Government Ethics Commission (Commission) in the above-

referenced case against Janine Casey.

2. JURISDICTION: At all material times, Janine Casey was the General Manager for
the Rivergrove Water District (District). As a District employee, Janine Casey was
a public official subject fo the jurisdiction of the Commission pursuant to ORS

Chapter 244.

3. STIPULATED FACTS:

A. From February 1, 2022, to July 15, 2022, Jorie Casey, Janine Casey’s
daughter, served as a temporary administrative assistant for the District.
This was a new poéition at the District. In that role, Jorie Casey performed
various duties including re-structuring the District website, answering
telephone calls, taking messages, handling the daily mail, filing, and making

copies.

B At the District, Jorie Cassy worked 20 hours a week and was paid $18.50
per hour. The fotal gross earnings paid to Jorie Casey during her tenure at
the District came to $6,686,36.



ORS 244,020{16)(a) defines a "relative” as a public official's, spouse,
parent, stepparent, child, sibling, stepsibling, son-in-law, or daughter-in-law.

Jorie Casey is Janine Casey’s daughter. Therefore, Jorie Casey qualifies

as Janine Casey's relative.

ORS 244.177(1)(b) prohibits a public official from participating in any
interview, discussion, or debate regarding the appointment, employment, or
promotion of a relative or member of the household to a position with the
public body that the public official serves or over which the public official

exercises jurisdiction or confrot.

Janine Casey initially raised the possibility of the District employing her
daughter, Jorie Casey, with members of the District Board of Directors. She
discussed the possibility of employing her daughter with the District's Board
Chair, Christine Roth, on at least two occasions. By participating in
discussions relating to the employment of her relative, Janine Casey
violated ORS 244.177(1)(b).

ORS 244.179 prohibits a pubtic official, acting in an official capacity, from
directly supervising a person who is a relative or member of the household.
A public body may, however, adopt a policy that specifies when a public
official acting in an official capacity may directly supervise a person who is
a relative or member of the household. [ORS 244.179(1) & (4)]

OAR 199-008-0008 provides guidance in creating and formally adopting a
written policy that identifies the specific circumstances in which a public
official can directly supervise a relative or member of their household, The
District has not adopted a formal written policy that outlines specific
circumstances in which a District employee would be allowed to directly

supervise their relatives or household members.

22-065ESM CASEY STIPULATED FINAL ORDER - Page 2




The District offices are small and generally Janine Casey and Jorie Casey
were the only employees in the office, Because of that, and in her role as
General Manager, Janine Casey, provided some direct supervision of her
daughter, Jorie. This supervision included the onbeoarding process,
providing direction/training in and the review of the handling of routine and
complex customer inquiries, and reviewing other District processes. It also
included in-putting Jorie's timesheets into PayChex after Board Chair Roth
reviewed and initialed Jorie’s timesheets. By providing this direct
supervision of Jorie, Janine Casey violated ORS 244.179(1).

ORS 244.020(1) and (13) define a confiict of interest as any action, decision
or recommendation taken by a public official that would or could financially
impact that public official, their relative, or a business with which the official
or their relative is associated. If the official action would result in a certain
financial impact, it would be an actual conflict of interest, per ORS
244.020(1). If the official action could result in a financial impact, it would be
a potential conflict of interest, per ORS 244.020(13).

ORS 244.120(1)(c) requires an appointed public official, when met with an
actual or potential conflict of interest, to provide written nofice to their
appointing authority of the nature of the conflict and request that authority
dispose of the matter giving rise to the actual or potential conflict of interest.
The appointing authority must then either designate an alternate to dispose

of the matter or direct the public official to dispose of it in a specified manner,

Because her actions would have a certain financial impact on her relative,
Janine Casey was met with an actual conflict of interest when patticipating
in any discussion, debate of or taking action relating to the hiring of her
daughter. Janine Casey did not submit a written conflict of interest
disclosure to her appointing authority prior to taking the actions described
in paragraph {3)(F). Therefore, Janine Casey viclated ORS 244.120(1)(c).

22-065ESM CASEY STIPULATED FINAL ORDER - Page 3




ORS 244.040(1) prohibits a public official from using or attempting to use

their official position or office to obtain a financial gain or avoid a financial
detriment for themselves, their relatives or household members, or any
business with which they or their relatives or household members are
associated, if the financial gain or avoidance of financial detriment would
not otherwise be available but for the public official's holding their official

position or office.

The position of temporary administrative assistant at the District did not exist
until Janine Casey raised the possibility of the District's hiring her daughter
with members of the Board of Directors. By so doing, Ms. Casey used her
position to create the opportunity for her daughter, Jorie Casey, to be hired
for the position, which provided Jorie Casey with a financial gain. Thus,
Janine Casey violated ORS 244.040(1) by using her position to obtain a
financial gain for her relative that would not otherwise have been available

but for her holding her position as the District General Manager.

The actions described in paragraph 3(F) constitute one violation of ORS
244 177(1){b). The actions described in paragraph 3(l) constitute one
violation of ORS 244.179(1). The actions described in paragraph 3(L)
constitute one violation of ORS 244.120(1}(c). The actions describhed in
paragraph 3(N) constitute one violation of ORS 244.040(1).

ORS 244.350 authorizes the Commission to assess civil penalties of up to
$5,000 per violation for each of the four viclations identified in paragraph
3(0) above,

ORS 244.360 authorizes the Commission to order, in addition io the civil
penalty imposed under ORS 244.350, that Janine Casey pay a civil penalty
in the amount of $13,372.72, equal to twice the amount Jorie Casey realized

as a result of these violations.

22-065ESN CASEY STIPULATED FINAL ORDER - Page 4




The results of the Commission investigation, if submitted through exhibits
and testimony at a contested case hearing, would establish a
preponderance of evidence in support of a post-hearing order to find one
violation of ORS 244.177(1)(b), one violation of ORS 244.179(1), one
violation of ORS 244,120(1)(c), and one violation of ORS 244.040(1), for a

total of four (4) violations.

)

4, TERMS OF SETTLEMENT:

The parties agree as follows:

A.

On July 8, 2022, the Commission considered information in the preliminary
review phase of Case No. 22-065ESM and acted o find cause to initiate an
investigation into the matter, Janine Casey has indicated that she wishes to
conclude the matter by agreeing to the terms and conditions in this order

without completing the investigative phase.

Janine Casey will pay a civil penalty, as authorized by ORS 244.350, in the

amount of $200 in order to settle and compromise this matter.

By entering into this Stipulated Final Order, Janine Cassy will not pay an
additional civil penalty equal to twice the financial benefit realized by Jorie
Casey, as authorized by ORS 244.360.

The Commission releases, seitles and compromises any and all claims,
allegations and charges that have been asserted by the Commissicn in the

above-referenced case against Janine Casey.

Janine Casey will initiate no claims, litigation, or other action against the

Commission as a result of these proceedings.

22.065ESM CASEY STIPULATED FINAL ORDER - Page 5




5. REVIEW BY COUNSEL:

All of the parties hereto acknowledge that this agreement has been entered into
by their own free will and with full understanding of the contents herein. Each of
the parties further acknowledges that each has had the opportunity to seek the

advice of counsel in reviewing and entering into this agreement.

8. EFFECT:

This agreement is subject to the final approval of the Commission. Once
approved, this agreement shall be the final dispaosition of the matter and shall be

binding upon all parties.

By signing this agreement, Janine Casey agrees to waive her right to a contested
case hearing as provided in ORS Chapter 183 and ORS 244.370. This order shall
be the final order and all information in the Commission files on this matter shall

become part of the record.

By signing this agreement, Janine Casey agrees to waive her right to obtain judicial
review of this order as provided in ORS 183.482.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have entered into and signed this stipulated final

order on the dates set forth below.

o
kf Oran @ Cbﬂu.m/* 10] 2.1 \ 22,
Jani@Casey 0 Date
%W% Grm— ot f5635 2
David M. Fiskum, Chairperson ' Date

Oregon Government Ethics Cemmission
ethicsCC1

22-065ESIM CASEY STIPULATED FINAL ORDER - Page 6




Statement to the Rivergrove Water District Board

On March 28, 2022, 1 was notified by the Oregon Government BEthics Commission (‘OGEC”)
that & complaint had been filed against me by Commissioner Grant Howell. Director Howell
alleged that I violated ORS chapter 244. Director Howell alleged three (3) violations:

1. That [ have an actual conflict of inferest;
2. That I failed to disclose the actual conflict of interest; and,
3. That [ hired my daughter as an employee of the District.

On April 11,2022, I filed my response to the complaint with the OGEC. My attorney, Ron
Guetra, assisted me in preparing my response and representation before the OGEC. With the
receipt of my response, the OGEC conducted a Preliminary Review and found that “there
appears to be a substantial cbjective basis to believe that Janine Casey may have violated OGEC
taw.” OGEC staff recommended to the OGEC Board that the OGEC “should move to investigate
whether Janine Casey may have violated ORS 244.177, 244.179, 244.040, and 244,120

] was notified of the QGEC Board meeting scheduled for July 8, 2022 and was offered the
opportunity to appear before the Board as they considered the OGEC staff recommendation.
did appear before the Board, which voted to move the complaint to a full investigation.

As part of the investigation, I was interviewed by two investigators from the OGEC office. This
interview was conducted through electronic means. During this interview I made it known that if
the investigation found a violation had occurred, that I wanted to enter into a settlement
agreement without the need for further litigation before the OGEC. As a 22-year Air Force
yeteran, | am trained to lead by setting an example and following the rules. All the rules . ., you
can’t pick and choose which rules you will foliow. Likewise, I strongly believe that ignorance of
the rules or laws is never an excuse, I accept full responsibility for my actions.

On October 20, 2022, through n1y attorney, I received a letter and a Stipulated Final Order
(“SFO”) document to settle the OGEC complaint. The purpose of the SFO was “to release, settle
and compromise any and all claims, allegations and charges that have been asserted by the
OGEC against” me. In the SFO the stipulated findings of fact found that I had violated:

1. ORS 244.177(1)(b), by perticipating in the employment of my daughter.

2. ORS 244.179(1), by exercising any supervisory authority over my daughter.

3. ORS 244.120(1){(c), by failing to declare a conflict of interest to my appointing authority
(the RGWD Board).

4, ORS 244.040(1), by using her position to obtein a financial gain for my daughter.

Each of the above was counted as one violation of each of the statutory sections set forth. While
the OGEC had the authority to assess civil penalties of up to $5,000 per each of the four
violations, the OGEC did not assess such a penalty. The OGEC also had the authority to assess a
civil penalty of $13,372.72, an amount equal to two times the amount mydaughter was paid by



the District, but the OGEC did not assess such a penalty. However, the OGEC as part of the
terms of the settlement did assess a $200.00 penalty pursuant to ORS 244.350. With the signing
of the SFO 1 also submitted my check for $200.00 in full payment of the assessed penalty.

On November 4, 2022, the OGEC Board met to consider my SFO. [ appeared at that hearing and
made a statement thanking OGEC for their courteous and professional conduct of the
investigation. I took full responsibility for my actions and apologized to the OGEC and
personally thanked each OGEC Board member for their time and attention given to my case.

Prior to voting on whether to accept or reject the SFO, a Board member asked and received
permission from the Board chair to address me personally. She then proceeded to thank me for
my cooperation, my attitude expressed throughout the process, and for my accepting
responsibility for my actions. Thereupon, the Board voted 8-0 to approve the SFO. At the
conclusion of the vote, the Board chair then addressed me and expressed the same sentiments of
the other Board member regarding my participation in the process.

As T expressed to the OGEC Board, | will continue to attend training sessions offered by the
SDAO and build on the knowledge 1 have gained through this experience. Education is a never-
ending process and class is always in session.

[ now apologize to you Board members for my mistake. I take ful{ responsibility and assert that
this will not happen again,

I am proud of the District’s progress during my tenure as the General Manager. [ count as major
successes the following:

1. Receipt of the Outstanding Performer designation by the Oregon Health Authority based
on the November 2021 inspection of the District water distribution system,

2. The excellent audit report for FY 2021/2022, that found the financial accounting in good
order thus receiving a clean and unmodified opinion. As a result of the District’s
accounting processes no adjusting entries were necessary, [n fact, the auditor, CPA
Russell Ries, stated that he wished a1l small water districts would learn and follow our
financial procedures.

3. And perhaps our biggest success is in our water conservation and unaccounted water loss
improvement in the past two years. Just in the past two years we have reduced
unaccounted water loss by 54% (3,810,600 gallons). From a high-water loss level of
20%, we now sit at a 6.5% water loss {evel,

I look forward to continuing these types of successes for the District as the General Manager in
the coming years.

BM QAM/VB/"



